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January 15, 2020
To: Enbridge Gas Inc.

Evaluation Advisory Committee (EAC)

Re: DSM Evaluation — Technical Resource Manual Update
EB-2015-0245

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) has posted the updated Technical Resource Manual
(TRM). The update was completed by the OEB’s Evaluation Contractor as part of its
evaluation process of the 2017 and 2018 program results. The revised TRM includes
updates to input assumptions used to calculate natural gas savings resulting from
Enbridge Gas Inc.’s prescriptive demand side management programs. The updated
TRM assumptions should be used when calculating savings from the 2020 DSM
program year.

Questions about the TRM should be directed to Josh Wasylyk at josh.wasylyk@oeb.ca
or 416-440-7723.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
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